01/31/22
RE: Permit # 000043359. Swafford new mobile home inspection

Dear Sir/Madam,

| have been instructed to write to you regarding permit number 000043359 for new mobile
home which has replaced a previous single wide home. | was told | could use this as my storage
but now | am requested to indicate a removal date, Therefore, 1 will commit to the removal of
the old single wide home on or before 12/31/22.

This should provide more than enough time for me to relocate to the property from Tampa
area, build a storage, relocate storage from old mobile home to new storage, teardown and
remove debris.

If for any reason this is not acceptable, please let me know what will be acceptable to the
county and | will be happy to comply.

Best Regards,

Donald Swafford




